Atkins, Caelan

From: cenyon, Guy I
Sent: 22 November 2023 19:02

To: East Yorkshire Solar Farm

Ce: .

Subject: RE: Adequacy of Consultation Response - East Yorkshire Solar Farm
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Categories: AoCR, CO

Dear Caelan

Thank you for consulting Westmorland and Furness Council about the Adequacy of Consultation
for the East Yorkshire Solar Farm

As previously advised, our council has no comments to make in relation to this project.
Kind regards

Guy

Guy Kenyon

Programme Lead, Infrastructure Planning

Sustainable Transport and Highways | Thriving Places
Westmorland and Furness Council | County Hall | Busher Walk | Kendal | LA9 4RQ

Telephone: I
Mobile: I

westmorlandandfurness.gov.uk

t Westmorland
& Furness A great place to live, work and thrive.

Council

Our Values

. Ambitious G Inclusive W Dutcome focused & Collaborative '. Responsible J:} Meeds: led r‘-: Ecologically aware

Please be aware that | work flexible hours, so whilst this is a convenient time for me to send this message | do not
expect a response outside normal working hours.

.,f' RTPI

‘_-; Chartered Town Planner



From: East Yorkshire Solar Farm <sm-eastyorkshiresolarfarm@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>
Sent: 22 November 2023 17:02

To: East Yorkshire Solar Farm <sm-eastyorkshiresolarfarm@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>
Cc: East Yorkshire Solar Farm <sm-eastyorkshiresolarfarm@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>
Subject: Adequacy of Consultation Response - East Yorkshire Solar Farm

Dear Sir/Madam,

Please find attached the Adequacy of Consultation Response for the proposed application of East Yorkshire Solar
Farm by East Yorkshire Solar Farm Limited.

Can you please respond to this request for your response by Wednesday 06 December 2023 and if you have any
queries, please email the project mailbox:
sm-eastyorkshiresolarfarm@planninginspectorate.gov.uk

Kind regards,

Caelan Atkins

'I:FNIPI . Caelan Atkins | NSIP Case Officer — National
e Flanning Infrastructure

Inspectorate +44 303 444 5152
Caelan.Atkins@planninginspectorate.gov.uk
The Planning Inspectorate

’@PINSgov ﬂﬂ The Planning Inspectorate @ planninginspectorate.gov.uk

Ensuring fairness, openness and impartiality across all our services

This communication does not constitute legal advice.
Please view our Information Charter before sending information to the Planning Inspectorate.
Our Customer Privacy Notice sets out how we handle personal data in accordance with the law.

Please take a moment to review the Planning Inspectorate's Privacy Notice which can be
accessed by clicking this link.

Please note that the contents of this email and any attachments are privileged and/or confidential and intended
solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient of this email and its attachments,
you must take no action based upon them, nor must you copy or show them to anyone. Please contact the sender if
you believe you have received this email in error and then delete this email from your system.

Recipients should note that e-mail traffic on Planning Inspectorate systems is subject to monitoring, recording and
auditing to secure the effective operation of the system and for other lawful purposes. The Planning Inspectorate has
taken steps to keep this e-mail and any attachments free from viruses. It accepts no liability for any loss or damage
caused as a result of any virus being passed on. It is the responsibility of the recipient to perform all necessary checks.

The statements expressed in this e-mail are personal and do not necessarily reflect the opinions or policies of the
Inspectorate.

DPC:76616c646f72



WARN I NG «Email attachments may contain malicious and harmful software. If this

email is unsolicited and contains an attachment DO NOT open the attachment and advise
the ICT Service Desk immediately. Never open an attachment or click on a link within an
email if you are not expecting it or it looks suspicious. Do not forward chain emails.






